Choice Learning Academy (CLA) FFA Handbook 2025-2026



Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Structure of FFA	3
Applied Learning	
Agricultural Department and FFA Membership	3
FFA Dues	3
Poem	4
FFA Jackets	5
Choice Learning Academy Junior FFA	5
Fundraising	5
Competitive Events	5
Major Livestock/Project Shows and Fairs2024-2025	6-7
FFA BASICS	8
The FFA CREED	8
FFA Motto	8
FFA Code of Ethics	9
Official Dress	9
Scholarship Opportunities	10
Supervised Agricultural Experience Programs	
Policies and Guidelines	14
Information	
Animal Projects and Care of Project	15
Student Expectations	
Travel for School Activities	16
Visitors	16
Misconduct	16-17
Eligibility to Participate	
Parent Expectation	
Parent Responsibilities	18
<u>Forms</u>	
Student and Parent Acknowledgement Form	19
Parent Consent for Participation Form	21
Travel Permission FormLivestock Agreement Form	

Structure of FFA

The FFA operates on local, state and national levels. Student members belong to chapters organized at the local school level. Agricultural Education instructors serve as chapter advisors. Chapters are organized under state associations headed by an advisor and executive secretary, often employees of the state department of education. States conduct programs and host annual conventions.

The National FFA Organization, governed by a Board of Directors and a Board of Student Officers, charters state associations; provides direction, programmatic materials and support; and hosts the National FFA Convention, which draws more than 45,000 attendees each Fall. The National FFA Alumni Association's more than 40,000 members in 1,200 affiliates assist in the continued growth and development of active FFA programs.

Applied Learning

The agricultural education program provides a well-rounded, practical approach to learning through three components: Classroom education in agricultural topics; hands-on supervised agricultural experience, and FFA.

Agricultural Department and FFA Membership

Choice Learning Academy adheres to guidelines and policies provided by the Texas FFA Association. Texas FFA allows local discretion of the school to adopt more stringent membership guidelines as deemed necessary.

- -Texas FFA Guidelines: https://www.texasffa.org/
- -National FFA Guidelines:

https://www.ffa.org/About/WhoWeAre/Pages/The-Official-FFAManual.aspx

FFA Dues

Annual CLA FFA dues are \$30. This includes dues for Local, District, Area, State, and National FFA Associations. Membership also includes a subscription to the FFA Horizon Magazine, which will arrive sometime after January 1st. According to Texas FFA guidelines, members must be enrolled in an Agricultural Science Class to be an FFA member and participate in activities.

An Active Member

A

re you an active member, the kind that would be missed?
Or are you just content that your name is on the list?
Do you attend the meetings and mingle with the flock?
Or do you stay away, and criticize and knock?
Do you take an active part, to help the work along?
Or are you satisfied to be the kind that just belong?
Do you ever go to visit, or call a member who is sick?
Or leave the work to just a few, who call themselves, "the clique?"
There's quite a program scheduled that we're sure you've heard about.
And we'll appreciate it very much if you will help us out.
So come to meetings often, and help us with hand and heart,
Don't just be a member, but take an active part.
Think this over friends, you know what's right from wrong,
Why not be an ACTIVE MEMBER, and do not, "just belong".

~ Author Unknown

FFA Jackets

FFA Jackets and ties/scarves can be purchased through the National FFA website (shopffa.org). Please allow 4-6 weeks for delivery. All members are encouraged to purchase an FFA Jacket if they have plans of competing on LDE's or CDE's. A tailored jacket is \$85, and a standard sized jacket is \$60.(also required to purchase tie-\$18 or scarf-\$13).i All jacket orders will be placed by a CLA instructor.

CLA Junior FFA

Jr. FFA membership is open to Pilot Point ISD students in grades 3 (8 years old)-8. Dues for Junior Members will be based on the campus chapter dues. Joining the Jr. FFA allows the member to participate in local meetings as well as showing at school sponsored stock shows under the discretion and supervision of the Choice Learning Academy Teachers. Since they are not enrolled in a high school Agriculture class, they are not allowed to participate in LDE's or CDE's.

Fundraising

The FFA provides many activities throughout the year that require money. The entry fees for contests, community service projects, food and refreshments at meetings, animal project assistance, and supplies for the banquet require a large sum of money. Your are asked to participate in whatever fundraising activity that we have. The more money that our group makes, the more activities we can provide to your. Please take an active role in supporting your chapter.

Competitive Events

Students who are members of Choice Learning Academy FFA have the opportunity to participate in various LDE, CDE, SDE and other competitive events. Students participating in these events are required to be academically eligible and in good standing in the FFA chapter. Students who do participate, for any reason, in a contest/event after registration has closed must reimburse CLA FFA for their entry fee. The student will not be eligible to participate in any other CLA FFA activity until this fee is paid. Students who are graduating and have outstanding fees owed to the CLA FFA will be subject to a hold on their diploma. (Livestock Shows are not included in this category; please see the section labeled "Major Livestock/Project Shows and Fairs" for specific information on those.)

Major Livestock/Project Shows and Fairs

The CLA FFA would highly recommend attending the following shows.

• Swine

- o Fort Worth Barrows and Gilts
- o San Angelo Barrows and Gilts
- o Houston Barrows and Gilts
- o Denton County Fair Barrows and Gilts
- -Wave attending will be at the species advisor's discretion-

Goats

- Heart O' Texas
- o Houston
- o Austin
- o Denton County Fair

Lambs

- San Antonio
- o Houston
- Austin
- Denton County Fair

Heifers

- Heart O Texas
- o Fort Worth
- o Houston
- Denton County Fair

Steers

- Fort Worth
- o San Antonio
- o Houston
- Denton County Fair

- Poultry
 - o Houston
 - o Denton County Fair
- Rabbits
 - o Fort Worth
 - o Denton County Fair
- Ag Mechanics
 - o Fort Worth
 - o San Antonio
 - o Houston
 - o Denton County Fair
- Horticulture/Floriculture
 - o Denton County Fair

FFA BASICS

The FFA CREED

- I believe in the future of agriculture with a faith born not of words but of deeds achievements won by the present and past generations of agriculturists; in the promise of better days through better ways even as the better things we now enjoy have come to us from the struggles of former years.
- I believe that to live and work on a good farm, or to be engaged in other agricultural pursuits, is pleasant as well as challenging; for I know the joys and discomforts of agricultural life and hold an inborn fondness for those associations which, even in hours of discouragement, I cannot deny.
- I believe in leadership from ourselves and respect from others. I believe in my own ability to work efficiently and think clearly, with such knowledge and skill as I can secure, and in the ability of progressive agriculturists to serve our own and the public interest in producing and marketing the product of our toil.
- I believe in less dependence on begging and more power in bargaining; in the life abundant and enough honest wealth to help make it so for others as well as myself; in less need for charity and more of it when needed; in being happy myself and playing square with those whose happiness depends upon me.
- I believe that American agriculture can and will hold true to the best traditions of our national life and that I can exert an influence in my home and community which will stand solid for my part in that inspiring task.

FFA Motto

Learning to Do Doing to Learn Earning to Live Living to Serve

FFA Code of Ethics

FFA members conduct themselves at all times to be a credit to their organization, chapter, school, community and family. FFA members pledge to:

- 1. Develop my potential for premier leadership, personal growth and career success.
- 2. Make a positive difference in the lives of others.
- 3. Dress neatly and appropriately for the occasion.
- 4. Respect the rights of others and their property.
- 5. Be courteous, honest and fair with others.
- 6. Communicate in an appropriate, purposeful and positive manner.
- 7. Demonstrate good sportsmanship by being modest in winning and generous in defeat.
- 8. Make myself aware of FFA programs and activities and be an active participant.
- 9. Conduct and value a supervised agricultural experience program.
- 10. Strive to establish and enhance my skills through agricultural education in order to enter a successful career.
- 11. Appreciate and promote diversity in our organization.

Official Dress

The uniform worn by FFA members at local, district, area, state, and national functions is called official dress. It provides identity and a distinctive, recognizable image to the organization.

Male members should wear:
White collared shirt
Black pants or slacks
Official FFA Tie
Black socks
Black Shoes/Black Boots (low top dress
shoes)
Official FFA Jacket – zipped to top

CDE Dress for contestants

*Buttoned down collard shirt

*Nice jeans or slacks that fit at the waist and are free of fading or holes

*closed toe shoes are required

*No caps or hats (except hard hates in meats contest)

^{*}Adopted by the Delegates at the 1952 National FFA Convention. Revised by the Delegates at the 1995 National FFA Convention.

Scholarship Opportunities

Texas FFA Association Scholarship Program:

Graduating seniors apply during the spring semester for these scholarships. The completed application follows a series of checks and must advance from each level to be awarded. Scholarships are based on academic rank (must be in top 25% for Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo, top 50% for others), SAT/ACT scores (minimum 950 on SAT, minimum of 20 on ACT) and FFA activities. Students must also interview at each level. These scholarships total over \$2.0 million awarded. Each year the number and amounts may vary.

National FFA Scholarships:

Graduating seniors apply for a variety of scholarships. Applications are available at www.ffa.org. Deadline is February 15.

Agri-Science Fair Competition:

Students participating in the Agriscience Fair competition are eligible for scholarships. Competition is held in several locations and as much as \$10,000 scholarships are Available.

Proficiency, Public Speaking and Star Awards:

Scholarships are available to State and National winners.

Career Development Events:

Top High Individual Honors can bring scholarships at various competitions up to \$10,000. Colleges also scout these contests for scholarship recipients.

Friends and Family of the Pilot Point FFA and 4H:

has scholarships available to our Pilot Point FFA members after the completion of an application and interview. Amounts vary annually

Competitive Team Activities

Leadership Development Event Teams - Fall Semester

- *Jr. Chapter Conducting
- *Sr. Chapter Conducting
- *Jr. FFA Quiz Team
- *Sr. FFA Quiz Team
- *Sr. Creed Speaking
- *Jr. Creed Speaking
- *Radio Broadcasting Team
- *Agricultural Advocacy
- *Jr Skills Team
- *Sr Skills Team
- *Job Interview

Career Development Event Teams – Spring Semester

- *Jr. Prepared Public Speaking
- *Sr. Prepared Public Speaking
- *Meats Evaluation
- *Livestock Judging
- *Vet Med
- *Wildlife Judging

LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES

 \mathbf{T}

he following activities are offered to all members in the Muenster FFA. Some activities may have pr erequisites based upon leadership achievements.

Fal

1 Semester

- *Area V Greenhand Leadership Conference
- *District FFA Meeting
- *State Fair of Texas
- *Heart of Texas Fair and Rodeo
- *Excellence Conference
- *Leadership Development Events
- *District Holiday Event

Spring Semester

Speaking Development Events
Career Development Events
Fort Worth Livestock Exposition
San Antonio Livestock Exposition
Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo
San Angelo Stock Show and Rodeo

Rodeo Austin Cooke County Youth Fair

District Convention

Area V Convention

<u>S</u>

ummer Break

State Leadership Conference for Area and State Officers
Area Leadership Conference for Chapter and District Officers
Judging Camps at various universities
Texas Farm Bureau Leadership Conference
State FFA Convention
Washington Leadership Conference
North Texas State Fair

Supervised Agricultural Experience Programs

A unique aspect of the Agricultural Science Program is the Supervised Agricultural Experience Program (SAEP). It enables students to care for and exhibit livestock projects, develop agricultural crops or horticultural enterprises or experience the other aspects of the agricultural industry. The SAEP is a powerful tool that teaches responsibility, time management, commitment, teamwork and sound financial practices.

Estimated Cost of Livestock Projects

Species	Time	Duration	Cost	Feed/Tack
Cattle	12 Months	March-Feb	\$3000	\$3000
Swine	7 Months	Sept-March	\$800	\$1000
Sheep	9 Months	July-March	\$800	\$300
Goats	9 Months	July-March	\$800	\$300
Broilers	3 Months Jan-March \$2.00/Head \$150			
Rabbits	2 Months	Feb-March	\$250	\$100
Ag Mechanics	Varies, See advisor for more details			
Hort/Floral	Denton County Fair, talk to Wagley or Porter for more details			

NOTES:

^{*}All time durations will vary depending on the shows being purchased for and the locating of the project.

^{**}Costs for animals may vary depending on the quality of livestock, current market prices and location purchased.

Policies and Guidelines

Information

The following policies and guidelines apply to the Choice Learning Academy Agricultural Department and Choice Learning Academy FFA/Junior FFA. As a leadership organization, students must be enrolled

in an agricultural science class, be a member of the CLA Chapter and have current yearly dues paid, and

be in good standing. Students are subject to dismissal from the organization for misconduct in any of the following areas:

insubordination, truancy, cheating, alcohol violations, sexual misconduct, illegal drugs, the use of tobacco products or vapes, and violations of the CLA Student Code of Conduct or major breaches of the FFA Code of Ethics. The FFA advisors and/or The Superintendent of Schools reserve the right to add or amend these guidelines and rules as deemed necessary. This document will be kept updated and located on the CLA district website, as well as the Choice Learning Academy FFA Google site. It will be the responsibility of FFA advisors, students and parents to utilize these websites to obtain and/or refer to the most current version of this Document.

Animal Projects and Care of Project

No animal will be housed at CLA or by CLA. All animal's housing and care will be the sole responsibility of students and families. Each animal must be cared for in a proper manner. The student is responsible for proper care of his/her project. This includes adequate nutrition and hydration for proper growth, the development of the project, cleaning the pen and surrounding area.

- PENS- Shavings and feces are to be removed daily. If there are shavings, they should be replaced as needed.
- FEED- Projects are to be fed one to two times daily. For example, if an animal is fed at 7am, it should be fed also at 7pm. BE CONSISTENT, animals are creatures of habit.
- WATER- Fresh, clean water should be supplied daily to your project. Empty water buckets are unacceptable; they should be filled every day during feeding.

Student Expectations

Travel for School Activities

Before students can travel to any school sponsored activity the student must be in good academic standing in all courses (following UIL guidelines), the teacher must have on file a field trip release form, and any other documentation required by Choice Learning Academy. Students traveling and representing the CLA FFA, with or without an advisor, are expected to follow the CLA students Code of Conduct and perform to high standards and expectations, including but not limited to: being a positive role model of the FFA, speaking highly of their peers and chapter, using appropriate language, and dressing appropriately. Actions that may represent CLA FFA in a negative manner, including but not limited to: misconduct, negative profanity, disregarding proper ethics at events, ot abiding by the set rules while traveling, and anything that advisors deem unacceptable will result in a consequence. (See the misconduct portion of this contract.)

Visitors

Any visitor accompanying a Choice Learning Academy FFA/Ag student and/or parent and attending a CLA sponsored event or activity, must adhere to appropriate conduct outlined in this document.

Misconduct

Any infraction of rules, policies or guidelines as set forth in the Choice Learning Academy Student Code of Conduct and/or the CLA FFA Policy Handbook will result in disciplinary action and may cause immediate removal from the program. The Ag science teachers in collaboration with campus administration will have the authority to suspend or remove any member for any infractions. All content of this document is at the discretionary interpretation of CLA Administration and teachers for determining consequences for inappropriate behavior. These terms are as follows:

- A "Three Strike" discipline system is used by the CLA FFA advisors. Any student failing to fulfill the obligations of the project, contest, team, etc. in accordance with the rules and guidelines set forth by the FFA advisor will receive a "strike". Infractions include, but are not limited to, missing a project meeting/weigh day without prior notice, missing an FFA contest or event without prior notice, neglect of animals, after one warning from AST, failure to perform required duties before and/or during the fair, not following rules set during travel. Once a student has received three strikes, he/she forfeits his/her privilege to show or compete on teams within the Choice Learning Academy FFA Program.
- Other disciplinary problems may result in the removal of exhibitors and animals from the stock show, and/or loss of showing privileges with Choice Learning Academy FFA for one or more years.
- Major infractions for immediate removal from Choice Learning Academy FFA Programs include but are not limited to: insubordination, truancy, cheating, drinking, sexual misconduct, drugs, the use of tobacco products or vapes and violations of the CLA student code of conduct.

• Strike system order is as follows:

- o **1st strike:** A call to parents will be made, as well as a letter and form will be sent home to parents, informing them of their student receiving a strike. This form must be signed by the parent and student, and returned to the Ag Science Teacher.
- **2nd strike:** A meeting will be held with the parent, student, lead Ag Science Teacher, and an administrator.
- **3rd strike:** Removal from the program, and if applicable, removal of the animal project from the school barn.

Eligibility to Participate

Eligibility in the Pilot Point ISD FFA is based on the UIL eligibility standards found in TEC, §33.081 "no pass, no play." Eligibility waivers for Advanced Placement, Honors, or dual credit classes are accepted for only one grading period during the school year for any FFA events above the chapter level. To be eligible for a waiver in these classes the following criteria must be met:

- 1) One failing grade 50 or above OR 2 failing grades 60 or above
- 2) There can be no zeros or missing assignments during that grading period.

Waivers can be found on the Texas UIL website (https://www.uiltexas.org/waivers/forms).

Parent Expectations

Choice Learning Academy and campus administration reserve the right for discretionary interpretation of the contents in this guide. Any disciplinary action or violation of this document will be at the sole discretion of Choice Learning Academy administration.

Parent Responsibilities

Your assistance as a parent of a student involved in the Choice Learning Academy FFA Program is very important and valued. To help promote teamwork, good citizenship, and success, the following must be adhered to:

- Review the contents of the CLA FFA and school handbook with your child frequently and adhere to all rules and guidelines..
- Ensure your child accurately completes and turns in all required paperwork on time to their Ag Teacher and/or respective species advisor.
- Refrain from the use of tobacco, alcohol, and profanity at all FFA and livestock events.
- Support the decisions and instructions given by FFA advisors, administrators, and other Choice Learning Academy employees
- Provide positive support for your child and the other members of the Choice Learning Academy FFA Programs
- Ensure that your student is on time for all required meetings and that they follow all FFA contract guidelines.
- Provide transportation and accommodations for your student to all required events.
- Parents/students may be asked to leave any CLA FFA sponsored event for inappropriate
 misconduct, aggressive or disrespectful behavior towards advisors, other parents, students, or any
 behavior that brings discredit to our organization.
- Any decisions or instructions made by the Ag Science teacher at a school-sponsored event/function are final. Any concerns should be addressed through the chain of command prior to leaving for an event or upon immediate return following an event.
- Creating a negative perception of the Choice Learning Academy FFA, its advisors, or students, will not be tolerated and may be grounds for removal from the program.

Student and Parent Acknowledgement

The Choice Learning Academy FFA Handbook has been published to help your son/daughter gain the greatest possible benefit from his/her agricultural science/FFA experience. The FFA needs your cooperation. It is very important that each FFA member understands the opportunities and regulations outlined in the handbook. Parents are to encourage their son/daughter to abide by all rules or regulations set forth in this handbook. Please go over all agreements outlined in this handbook and return them to your CLA teacher. By signing, you both agree to the following:

My student and I accept responsibility for accessing, reading and following the policies in the Choice Learning Academy FFA Policy Handbook.
 I understand that the Choice Learning Academy ISD FFA Policy Handbook and Choice Learning Academy Code of Conduct contain information that my student and I may need during the school year. All students will be held accountable for their behavior and will be subject to the disciplinary consequences outlined in both documents.

Printed Name of Student Date
Signature of Student Date
Parent Signature
Date

The following forms must also be returned:

___ Handbook Acknowledgement
___ Parent/Guardian Consent Form
__ Emergency Information Form
__ Travel Permission Form
__ Officer Contract, if applicable
Livestock Agreement, if applicable

Parent/Guardian Consent for Student Participation in School-Based Clubs and Organizations

Pursuant to Texas Senate Bill 12, school districts must obtain written parent/guardian consent for a student to participate in any student club or organization, including co-curricular and extracurricular groups.

St

udent Name:

Campus:

Grade:

Organization: Texas FFA Association (FFA Chapter at Choice Learning Academy)

Organization. Texas FTA Association	if (FFA Chapter at Choice Learning Academy)
Yes, I give permission for my stu	ident to participate in this organization.
No, I do not give permission for	my student to participate in this organization.
Parent/Guardian Name (Print): _	
Signature:	Date·

Choice Learning Academy Emergency Information

This form must be completed by the parent/guardian of each member. This form is required of all members of the FFA. This form must be updated yearly or in the event that any of the information should change. WITHOUT THIS COMPLETED FORM, YOUR CHILD MAY NOT PARTICIPATE IN THE FFA ACTIVITIES.

NT OR GUARDIAN'S NAME HOME ADDRESS CITY ZIP TELEPHONE # PARENTS HOME # (IF DIFFERENT) MOM'S WORK # DAD'S WORK# Parent's E mail Address INSURANCE CA RRIER PHONE # PARENTS HOME # (IF DIFFERENT) INSURANCE CO RRIER PHONE #	STUDENT S NAME	UKADE	
A ACTIVITIES PARE NT OR GUARDIAN'S NAME HOME ADDRESS CITY ZIP TELEPHONE # PARENTS HOME # (IF DIFFERENT) MOM'S WORK # DAD'S WORK# Parent's E mail Address INSURANCE CA RRIFE, PHONE # NAME OF INSURED ID NUMBER GROUP # PLAN # Name and phone numb or of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAME PHONE # RELATION NAME PHONE # RELATION FAMILY DOCTOR PHONE # DENTIST PHONE # IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF ANY R EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS ME	DATE OF BIRTH	SOCIAL SECURITY #	
PARE NT OR GUARDIAN'S NAME	FF		
PARE NT OR GUARDIAN'S NAME	A ACTIVITIES		
NT OR GUARDIAN'S NAME HOME ADDRESS CITY ZIP TELEPHONE # PARENTS HOME # (IF DIFFERENT) MOM'S WORK # DAD'S WORK# Parent's E mail Address INSURANCE CA RRIER PHONE # PARENTS HOME # (IF DIFFERENT) INSURANCE CO RRIER PHONE #			
HOME ADDRESS	PARE		
HOME ADDRESS	NT OR GUARDIAN'S NAMI	E	
ZIP TELEPHONE # PARENTS HOME # (IF DIFFERENT) MOM'S WORK # DAD'S WORK# Parent's E mail Address INSURANCE CA RRIER PHONE # NAME OF INSURED ID NUMBER GROUP # PLAN # Name and phone numb er of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAME PHONE # RELATION NAME PHONE # RELATION FAMILY DOCTOR PHONE # RELATION FAMILY DOCTOR PHONE # IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF ANY R EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS ME	HOME ADDRESS	CITY	<u></u>
MOM'S WORK #			
MOM'S WORK #	TELEPHONE #	PARENTS HOME # (IF DIFFERENT)	
INSURANCE CA RRIER PHONE # NAME OF INSURED ID NUMBER GROUP # PLAN # Name and phone numb er of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAME PHONE # RELATION NAME PHONE # RELATION NAME PHONE # RELATION PHONE # RELATION SET OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M			
INSURANCE CA RRIER PHONE # NAME OF INSURED ID NUMBER GROUP # PLAN # Name and phone numb er of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAME PHONE # RELATION NAME PHONE # RELATION NAME PHONE # RELATION PHONE # RELATION SET OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M	Parent's E		
RRIER PHONE #_ NAME OF INSURED_ ID NUMBER GROUP #_ PLAN #_ Name and phone numb er of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAMEPHONE # RELATION NAMEPHONE # RELATION FAMILY DOCTORPHONE# DENTISTPHONE# IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF ANY R EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M			
RRIER PHONE #_ NAME OF INSURED_ ID NUMBER GROUP #_ PLAN #_ Name and phone numb er of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAMEPHONE # RELATION NAMEPHONE # RELATION FAMILY DOCTORPHONE# DENTISTPHONE# IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF ANY R EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M	INSURANCE CA		
PHONE # NAME OF INSURED			
NAME OF INSURED			
ID NUMBER GROUP # PLAN # Name and phone numb er of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAME			
GROUP #			
PLAN #	GROUP #		_
Name and phone numb er of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAME			-
er of relative or friend who can be contacted in case of emergency when parent/guardian are unavailable. NAME			
parent/guardian are unavailable. NAME	-	n ha contacted in case of amarganay when	
NAMEPHONE # RELATION		5	
RELATION			
NAME			
RELATION FAMILY DOCTORPHONE# DENTISTPHONE# IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF ANY R EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M			
FAMILY DOCTORPHONE# DENTISTPHONE# IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF ANY R EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M			
DENTISTPHONE# IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF ANY R EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M			
IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF ANY R EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M			
EPRESENTATIVE OF THE SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CARE AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M			
ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS, I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS M	IF, IN THE JUDGMENT OF A	ANY R	
	EPRESENTATIVE OF THE S	SCHOOL, THE ABOVE STUDENT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CAR	E AND TREATMENT AS A RESULT OF
V DE CIVEN CAID CEUDENE DY ANN MEDICALLY QUALIFIED DEDDECENTATIVE LDQ HEDEDY ACDEE TO DIDEND	ANY INJURY OR ILLNESS,	I DO HEREBY REQUEST, AUTHORIZE, AND CONSENT SU	JCH CARE AND TREATMENT AS MA
Y BE GIVEN SAID STUDENT BY ANY MEDICALLY QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE. I DO HEREBY, AGREE, TO INDEMN	Y BE GIVEN SAID STUDEN	VT BY ANY MEDICALLY QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE. I	DO HEREBY, AGREE, TO INDEMNIF
Y AND SAVE HARMLESS THE SCHOOL AND ANY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVE FROM ANY CLAIM BY ANY SUCH PERS	Y AND SAVE HARMLESS T	THE SCHOOL AND ANY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVE FROM	M ANY CLAIM BY ANY SUCH PERSON
OF SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT OF SAID STUDENT.	OF SUCH CARE AND TREA	ATMENT OF SAID STUDENT.	
STUDENT'S SIGNATURE DATE PARENT/GUARDIAN'S SIGNATURE DATE	STUDENT'S SIGNATURE	DATE PARENT/GUARDIAN'	S SIGNATURE DATE

Choice Learning Academy FFA Travel Permission Form

FOR PARTICIPATION IN SCHOOL SANCTIONED EVENTS DURING THE 2025-2026 SCHOOL YEAR AS A MEMBER OF T

FACULTY SPONSORS: Jessica Carlile, Kelley Skelton _____ GRADE LEVEL:_____ STUDENT: PARENTS' NAME The above named student has my consent to travel to and/or from each event participated in by this organization during this school year including all errand All students must abide by state, district and campus policies at all AGRISCIENCE/FFA sponsored events, whether held during normal school hours, after I understand that students who violate said policies will be subject to disciplinary consequences in accordance with the STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT, I understand that infractions to any of these said policies which include theft, vandalism, possession of illegal substances will result in notification of parent I agree to, and hereby, release Choice Learning Academy and its trustees, employees, sponsors and volunteers from all legal responsibility from liability res I agree or do not agree (please circle one) to allow my child to swim at any events that swimming opportunities available. I agree or do not agree (please circle one) to allow my phone number and address to be published in the FFA Directory. his form must be signed and returned to the sponsor before the student will be permitted to participate in any activities of this or ganization. Signature of Student Date Signature of Parent Da Date Received

Livestock Agreement

I			
will be exhibiting	g the following project	S:	
Market Lamb	Registered Br	reeding Sheep	Wether Dam
Market Goat	Registered Bro	eeding Goat	Wether Doe
Market Swine	Registered Br	eeding Gilt	
Market Steer	Breeding He	eifer	Commercial Steers
Market Rabbits	Breeding Rab	bits	Mark
et Broilers			
Purchasing and A	Assistance of Projects (1	Please initial)	
I under	stand I will be purchas	ing my project with	out the assistance of a FFA Advisor and will no
I plan to exhibit a	at the following Shows	<u>:</u>	
Ft. Worth	San Antonio	San Angelo	Aust
in			
Houston	Denton County Youth	Fair State	Fair of Texas
Other:			
	tion of livestock as a m		stand all rules and procedures e Learning Academy FFA and agree
S			
ignature of Stude	nt:	Date:	
Signature of Pare	ent/Legal Guardian:		Date: